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DeKaIb, Texas, theteithjhildoèn
born to Robert and Laura Shavers in
the Garland Community ‘outside ‘Ci!
DeICaIb. She was born a fourth-gen
erationTèxanjn a commuility founded
by freed slaves after the Civil Wai~
Both of her parents were the children
ofslaves and were each the firstinthek
families to attend college, and the~’
later taught in the DeKaIb area.

Mildred graduated fromTexarkana
High School in 1940, then attended
what is now Huston-Tiflotson Univer
sity in Austin, Texas. There, she was
an active member ofthe college’s has’
ketball team. Alter interrupting her
college education to work at defense
plants inboth Texas and Detroit during
World Waril, shetransferredtoWayne
State University’s School of Educ~
tion in Detroit and graduated in 1949
with a concentration in home econom
ics. She then attended Michigan State
University to obtain a second concen
tration in early childhood education.
She later taught home economics and
special education in public schools in
Jackson, Mich.; Staten Island and
Harlem, New York City; and Balti
more, Md. ShemarriedDr. GarfleldD.
Kington, whose classmate in medical
school had married one of her sisters,
and they settled in Baltimore in 1958.

She left her teaching career to raise
her five children, but remained deeply
involvedin the community. She helped
establish and run community centers

_and summer camps and was very ac
tive in pOlitical and civic affairs. She
was the foundingpresident ofthe Com
mittee for the Preservation of O±chard
Street Church, which was part of the
Underground Railroad and is now
home of the BaltimoreUrban League.
For more than 20 years she served on
the board ofGarrison Boulevard United
Methodist Church, a predecessor to
Gwynn OakUnited Methodist Church.

She is shrvived by her husband;
theirfive children, GregciryA. Kington
ofLos Altos, Calif.; Gail KingtonLloyd
of Pittsburgh, Penn.; Douglas R.
Kington of Baltimore; MD; Dr.
Raynard S. Kingtori of Grinnell; and
EmersonA. Kingtbn ofBbston, Mass.;
five grandchildren; her twin sister,
Myrtle S. Downs of Detroit, Mich.;
two other sisters, Genevieve Benton of
DeKaIb, Texas, and Mattie Johnson of
Nashville, Tenn.; one brother, Lt. Col.
(Ret.) Iverson Shavers ofDeKalb; and
numerous other relations.

‘h4ildred Estelle Shavers Kington,
88, of Baltimore, Md., died Feb. 20,
20l’Z at home surrounded by her fam


